Angelina Brown

From: Gerald Barber <GBarber@madison-co.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 2:35 PM

To: Kent Hawkins; Angelina Brown

Subject: RE: SB82's BOS Meeting-June 17, 2013

Make sure all have been changed on the 2013 roll.

From: Kent Hawkins

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 11:54 AM

To: Angelina Brown

Cc: Gerald Barber

Subject: RE: SB82's BOS Meeting-June 17, 2013

Gerald,
This is from Barbara Starling Ricks representing/owner CHEER Inc. We applied exempt code on parcel 93D-18C-004 back
in December and this is another parcel she forgot to include at that time.

Kent

From: Angelina Brown [mailto:abrown@madison-co.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 11,2013 11:41 AM

To: Kent Hawkins

Subject: FW: SB82's BOS Meeting-June 17, 2013

From: Gerald Barber [mailto:GBarber@madison-co.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 11:39 AM

To: Angelina Brown; Norman Cannady; Norman Cannady
Cc: jeff peterson

Subject: RE: SB82's BOS Meeting-June 17, 2013

Is this center for health the Buster Bailey request?If so this is ok.
From: Angelina Brown [mailto:abrown@madison-co.com]

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2013 4:28 PM

To: Gerald Barber; Norman Cannady; Norman Cannady

Subject: SB82's BOS Meeting-June 17,2013

Decreases real property ready for BOS meeting June 17, 2013

Please email back approval or disapproval

Thanks



Angelina Brown
TR

From: Norman Cannady <normancannady@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2013 5:26 PM

To: Angelina Brown

Cc: Gerald Barber; Norman Cannady

Subject: Re: SB82's BOS Meeting-June 17, 2013

I'm ok with these.
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 10, 2013, at 4:28 PM, Angelina Brown <abrown@madison-co.com> wrote:

> Decreases real property ready for BOS meeting June 17, 2013
>

> Please email back approval or disapproval

>

> Thanks

> Angelina

S

>
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| LANDROLL CHANGES

GERALD R BARBER TAX ASSESSOR

MADISON COUNTY

REAL PROPERTY

12012 ROLL

| ‘ s " PAGE 1 'LAST UPDATE 06/10/2013 i
[PAGE  LINE [OWNERS NAME PARCEL NUMBER | [ASSESSMENT AS ON ROLL AMOUNT REASON CODE [RQST NO. [TAX DIST |
] ; IMPROVEMENTS [LAND |TOTAL OF FOR

GROUP 2012 | JUNE- DECREASES | CHANGE CHANGE

| | | |

i ‘ ‘ ‘ \
PAGE 1 T[COMMUNITY HOUSING 051B-09D-006/00.00 0 41 41 0[NAME CHG/APPLY EXEMPT CODE 14 2[50714-12 |4FM
[PAGE 1 2[JORDAN MELANIE A. 072E-16A-029/00.00 80664 6750 87414 -29138[10% 2012 2|8188-12  [2MM
PAGE 1 3|PAJAK JEFFREY S. 072E-16B-142/00.00 29522 8250 37772 -12591[10% 2012 2[8192-12__|2MM
PAGE 1 4|BULLOCK ROBERT EARL | |072F-23C-010/00.00 28721 9750 38471 ~12824]10% 2012 2|50706-12_|1M
PAGE 1 5|LEE RENEE 0721-31A-155/00.00 9062 3000 12062 -4021[10% 2012 2|8069-12  |3RM
PAGE 1 6|MURPHY BUFORD J. N 081F-23 -239/00.00 48182 8250 56432 -18811[10% 2012 2[8097-12  [2MM
PAGE 1 7|FOX KIMBERLY D. 081F-13 -186/00.00 17133 6000 23133 -7711[10% 2012 2[50719-12 [2M
PAGE 1 8|PINELAKE BAPTIST 082E-21 -017/05.00 0| 345000 345000 0|CHURCH/CEMETERY-EXEMPT CODE (6) 2[50723-12 |4M
[PAGE 1 9|CENTER FOR HEALTH 092F-13D-305/00.00 0 2100 2100 0[NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION-EXEMPT (15) 2[50698-12 [5CC
[PAGE 1 170[CLAY JOHN 114B-04 -002/02.00 3824 2250 6074 -2025|10% 2012 2]50661-12 |6M
TOTAL | HE (87,121) TO BOS - JUNE 17, 2013 |




FORM 60-605 Rev 6-99
FORMERLY 71-026 Please Submit in Duplicate FILL IN ALL BLANKS

PETITION FOR REDUCTION OF ASSESSMENT

Property of MADISON School Dist. Road Dist.
STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
COUNTY OF MADISON

Now comes GERALD R. BARBER and applies for a reduction in the assessments
(Tax Assessor — Affiant — Taxpayer)

against the petitioners of the REAL Assessment Roll for the year _2012 .
PER ATTACHED FORM 60-606 TOTAL: $87.121
AFFIDAVIT FOR CHANGE

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
COUNTY OF MADISON

Parcel Number Land Improvements | Total Change
Page Line Value Value

VARIOUS
Owner VARIOUS Reason for change VARIOUS

Application is hereby made by, or on behalf of, the taxpayer named for change or reduction of assessment, and the
parties signed below swear to and certify that all facts stated are true.

AFFIANT TAXPAYER

Witness my signatur; day of __June ,_ 2013

TAX ASSESSO —GERALD R. BARBER, TAX ASSESSOR

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI

COUNTY OF MADISON

ORDER

It appearing to the Board of Supervisors from evidence, both oral and documentary, offered in support of said application that
the assessment should be changed or reduced,;

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED by the Board of Supervisors of MADISON

County, Mississippi, that a total reduction of the assessment of said roll of $ 87.121 ;
and said changes being for the year ___ 2012 .

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that the Clerk of this Board certify two copies of this order to the State Tax Commission. The
Clerk of this Board is hereby authorized and directed to change the original Assessment Roll in his office, and the Tax Collector of
this County is hereby authorized and directed to change the copy in his possession to conform with the provisions of this order, and
the Tax Collector be given the proper credit therefore, including district taxes, and Homestead Exemption, if any, be adjusted.

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED this the day of ,2013.

(President of the Board of Supervisors)

CLERK’S CERTIFICATE

I, Arthur Johnston , Clerk of the Board of Supervisors of MADISON County, State of

Mississippi, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct transcript of an order of said Board of Supervisors,

passed on the day of , 2013 as the same appears on Page of Minute Book of

said Board, now on file in the office of said Clerk in the of in said County.

Witness my hand and official seal, this day of ,2013.

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors of said County




